
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

STUDY SESSION 
March 30, 2017 

6:00p.m. 
179th Session of the 9th Council 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life for 

its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

Call to order 

Roll Call 

Authorization for excused absences for councilmembers 

Public Comment 

Special Presentation-

!. Water Resource Commission- Title 20 Drain 

Public Hearing-1FT for Denek Contracting 

2. Public Hearing for the approval of the Plant Rehabilitation District. 
3. Request for approval of the Plant Rehabilitation District. 
4. Request to set a public hearing for the IFT application for Denek Contracting. 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 

5. Request for approval for Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month. 
6. Budget Process Report/Discussion from Goal Setting Session (Information Only) 
7. Update on The Pontiac Silverdome (Information Only) 

Adjournment 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES 

March 14,2017 

I. Contract Extensions 
DPW is granting a one year extension for the storm drain cleaning 
Detroit Memorial contract was extended for 6 months. 
In 2011 there was a $795,000 endowment fund, but the EM exhausted all the funds. 
There may be an option to maintain Ottawa. There were only 36 burials last year the revenue, 
$45,000, but the cost to maintain the lawn $55,000 
An option may be to form a Commission for the Historical part of Oak Hill in order to seek funds 
to offset some costs 
Approximately 266 headstones were damaged by the weather. 
Right Arm Construction's contract ends March 17, but the contract was extended for 90 days. 
Sidewalk replacement work has not been done since 2008. Potentially the City will do sidewalk 
replacement, but a program has not been rolled out yet. There is approximately $75,000 in DPW 
Funds. 

II. Contract Renewals 
The landscaping Contract is being finalized. DPW is not going back with the old contractor as there 
were too many complaints. Pontiac business can bid on it. 
Parking lot and snow removal will be out by May. 
TDE will be out by May. Not as committed, but on an as needed basis. 

III. Street Sweeping 
Street sweeping will begin April 1st. The main streets will be done first then the local streets. 
The same group and in house. 
The streets that are less tree- lined will be the easiest and done ftrst. 
Please let people know to put the limbs on the curb and schedule a pick-up with DPW, so 
they can pick up the debris (DPW will come through with a grinder). 
DPW will start picking up brown bags around April 15th, potentially, April1 st. 

IV. Tree Maintenance Contract 
The same company is coming back, 3yr contract. The owner sold it to the workers/children and 
now it's Seasonal Property Maintenance. 

V. Lighting Contract 
Harlem Electric 
Installation of 594 street LED lights are needed, as well as the replacement of 90 street light poles 
and foundations and repair or replacement of defective wiring. Currendy, there is bad lighting. 
Downtown needs approximately $500,000 in order to improve the lighting. 
This would need TAD approval as the amount is over $500,000 

VI. Additional: 
Senior Repairs at La Amistad and the Golden Opportunity Club include H-V ac units, one replaced 
at the Bowen Center and two at Ruth Peterson Center. A handicap controller in Bowen Center, new 
floors in bathroom, the front door at the Ruth Peterson Center has structural issues and has to be 
repaired and the parking lot will be repaired the mid-part of the summer. 



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES 

March 20,2017 

I. Denek Construction IFT Request 

• Mr. Denek requested a 12 year Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption on the property located 
at 451 E. Wilson. 
• The property's taxable value in 2016 was $358,000 and the total tax paid for all 
jurisdictions was approximately $19,900. 
•The 2017 tentative tax value is roughly $154,820 which will yield $8,400 for the total tax 
obligation and of that amount $2,600 will go to Pontiac. 
•The company seeks to bring in about 56 employees with a $2 million dollar payroll. 
•Not sure of the reason why Denek preferred the IFT over a Brownfield. 
• IFT freezes the taxable value for 1-12 years and the tax will surpass the taxable value. 
•A Brownfield allows the taxable value to go up, but the capture goes to the owner. 
•The question is how long after Denek is approved will it take for him to start the 
operation? 

There are 2 options: 
1. Either pull permits himself and require a team inspection or have a 

design professional who is responsible for troubleshooting 
2. Or change the use. 

•It is more effective to have a design professional, but it is the person's choice. 

II. Nuisance Abatement 
•Wade Trim indicated that a property owner threw stuff from their yard over into the next 
yard in an attempt to avoid getting a ticket. However, the cost of cleanup doubled. 
•The second time they went onto the property with an exterminator and had an order for all 
three properties. 
•There is a dangerous building with a demolition order on it set to be condemned. Tickets 
will be written for maintaining a dangerous commercial building. 
• When Wade Trim attempts to go get an order, they will also try to have the order include 
neighboring properties with the same ownership. 
• If people fail to pay the tickets, the amount goes on the taxes. 
•Some people are paying the fines, but not cleaning up. 

III. Blight Court 
•According to the Deputy Mayor, Sterling Heights has the most effective and efficient 
Blight Court. She will be going Tuesday, March 21st to meet with the City Manager and 
others to see how Pontiac can duplicate Sterling Height's program. 
•It was recommended by the ProTem that the Chair should attend as well. 
•The distinction was made between Sterling Heights having primarily home ownership and 
Pontiac having primarily rental homes. 
•The goal is not to make money from blight court, but to assist the residents in having a 
clean City. 



Resolution for the Approval of a Plant Rehabilitation District for Parcels 14-33-435-005, 14-33-
435-017 and 14-33-436-042 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Thomas E. Denek, Denek Contracting has submitted an application for an 
Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) Exemption Certificate to rehabilitate 451 E. Wilson 
into Denek Contracting Headquarters; and 

Application has been sent to the Office of the City Clerk for certification; and 

written notice by ce1iified mail has been given to the owners of all real property 
within the proposed Plant Rehabilitation District; and 

a public hearing on the establishment of the Plant Rehabilitation District has been 
held before the Pontiac City Council at a regular City Council Meeting held on 
Thursday, March 30, 2017 at 6:00p.m. in the evening in the City Council 
Chambers at Pontiac City Hall, Pontiac, Michigan, and the owners of all real 
property within the proposed Plant Rehabilitation District and any other resident 
or non-resident of the City of Pontiac were afforded the opportunity to appear and 
be heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to PA 198 of 1974, as amended, the 
Pontiac City Council does hereby establish a Plant Rehabilitation District 
consisting of the following described land: 

Land situated in the City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan, to-wit: 

PARCEL 1: Lot 243, except the West 390 feet, being also described as the Easterly 560.42 feet 
of Lot 243, ofFERRY FARM ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC MICHIGAN, 

according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 5 of Plats, page 45, Oakland County Records. 

PARCEL 2: Commencing at the Northeast corner ofthe East Wilson Avenue Subdivision; as 

recorded in Liber 21 of Plats, Page 28 of the Oakland County Register of Deeds and the principal 
place ofbeginning of parcel herein described; thence bearing North 25 degrees 24 minutes 05 
seconds East, a distance of 107.08 feet to a point in the Southerly line of the East Boulevard 
Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 22 of Plats, Page 6 of the Oakland County Register of Deeds; 

thence along the Southerly line of said East Boulevard Subdivision, bearing South 63 degrees 31 
minutes 28 seconds, a distance of 629.26 feet to a point on the Western right of way line of East 
Boulevard, said point 60 feet Westerly on the centerline of said East Boulevard; thence along the 
Western right of way line of said East Boulevard, bearing South 0 1 degrees 26 minutes 3 0 

seconds East, a distance of 110.02 feet to the point of Intersection with the Northern right of way 
line of Wilson A venue; thence along the Northern right of way line of said East Wilson A venue, 
bearing N mih 65 degrees 22 minutes 16 seconds West a distance of 51.17 feet to an angle point; 
thence continuing along the Northern right of way line of said East Wilson Avenue bearing 
South 87 degrees 26 minutes 15 Seconds West a distance of 50.41 feet to a point thereon; thence 



bearing North 62 degrees 05 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 650.75 feet to the principal 
place of beginning, said line following the Northerly line of above described Parcel No. 1, being 
the Northerly line ofLot 243, "FERRY FARMS ADDITION", as recorded in Liber 5 ofPlats, 

page 45, Oaldand County Records. 

PARCEL 3: Lots 761,762,763, and 764, of SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH Y2 OF LOT 246 

EXCEPT WEST 150 FEET, S. Y2 OF LOT 245 EXCEPT WEST 150 FEET AND EAST 361.5 
FEET OF WEST 611.5 FEET OF N Y2 OF LOT 245, AND EAST 366.2 FEET OF WEST 516.2 
FEET OF LOT 244, OF FERRY FARM ADDITION, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND CO., 
MICH, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 18 of Plats, page 16, Oakland County 
Records. 

PARCEL 4: Lot 17, ofEAST WILSON AVENUE SUBDIVISION OF WEST 240 OF EAST 
800' OF LOT 243 ORIGINAL PLAT OF FERRY FARM ADDITION TO CITY OF PONTIAC, 

OAKLAND CO., MICHIGAN, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber of Plats, page 
28, Oakland County Records 

Commonly known as: 451 E. Wilson Ave, Pontiac, MI 48341 

Tax ID: 14-33-435-017 & 14-33-436-042 & 14-33-435-005 



Resolution to Set Public Hearing on the Application of Thomas E. Denek, Denek Contracting for 
an Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) Exemption Ce1iificate 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Thomas E. Denek, Denek Contracting has submitted an application for an 
Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) Exemption Certificate to rehabilitate 451 E. Wilson 
into Denek Contracting Headqumiers; and 

Application has been sent to the Office of the City Clerk for certification; and 

a public hearing on the establishment of the Plant Rehabilitation District has been 
held before the Pontiac City Council at a regular City Council Meeting held on 
Thursday, March 30, 2017 at 6:00p.m. in the evening in the City Council 
Chambers at Pontiac City Hall, Pontiac, Michigan, and the owners of all real 
prope1iy within the proposed Plant Rehabilitation District and any other resident 
or non-resident of the City of Pontiac were afforded the opportunity to appear and 
be heard. 

after the public hearing the Pontiac City Council approved the establishment of a 
Plant Rehabilitation District consisting of the following described land: 

Land situated in the City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan, to-wit: 

PARCEL 1: Lot 243, except the West 390 feet, being also described as the Easterly 560.42 feet 

of Lot 243, ofFERRY FARM ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC MICHIGAN, 
according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 5 ofPlats, page 45, Oakland County Records. 

PARCEL 2: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the East Wilson Avenue Subdivision; as 

recorded in Liber 21 of Plats, Page 28 of the Oakland County Register of Deeds and the principal 
place of beginning of parcel herein described; thence bearing Nmih 25 degrees 24 minutes 05 
seconds East, a distance of 107.08 feet to a point in the Southerly line of the East Boulevard 
Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 22 of Plats, Page 6 of the Oakland County Register of Deeds; 

thence along the Southerly line of said East Boulevard Subdivision, bearing South 63 degrees 31 
minutes 28 seconds, a distance of 629.26 feet to a point on the Western right of way line of East 

Boulevard, said point 60 feet Westerly on the centerline of said East Boulevard; thence along the 
Western right of way line of said East Boulevard, bearing South 01 degrees 26 minutes 30 
seconds East, a distance of 110.02 feet to the point of Intersection with the Northern right of way 
line of Wilson Avenue; thence along the Nmihern right of way line of said East Wilson Avenue, 
bearing North 65 degrees 22 minutes 16 seconds West a distance of 51.17 feet to an angle point; 
thence continuing along the Northern right of way line of said East Wilson A venue bearing 

South 87 degrees 26 minutes 15 Seconds West a distance of 50.41 feet to a point thereon; thence 
bearing North 62 degrees 05 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 650.75 feet to the principal 

place of beginning, said line following the Northerly line of above described Parcel No. 1, being 
the Nmiherly line of Lot 243, "FERRY FARMS ADDITION", as recorded in Liber 5 ofPlats, 
page 45, Oakland County Records. 



PARCEL 3: Lots 761,762, 763, and 764, of SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH Y2 OF LOT 246 
EXCEPT WEST 150 FEET, S. Y2 OF LOT 245 EXCEPT WEST 150 FEET AND EAST 361.5 
FEET OF WEST 611.5 FEET OF N Y2 OF LOT 245, AND EAST 366.2 FEET OF WEST 516.2 
FEET OF LOT 244, OF FERRY FARM ADDITION, CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND CO., 
MICH, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 18 of Plats, page 16, Oaldand County 

Records. 

PARCEL 4: Lot 17, of EAST WILSON A VENUE SUBDIVISION OF WEST 240 OF EAST 
800' OF LOT 243 ORIGINAL PLAT OF FERRY FARM ADDITION TO CITY OF PONTIAC, 
OAKLAND CO., MICHIGAN, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber ofPlats, page 
28, Oakland County Records 

Commonly known as: 451 E. Wilson Ave, Pontiac, MI 48341 

Tax ID: 14-33-435-017 & 14-33-436-042 & 14-33-435-005 

Whereas, the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Act (Industrial Facilities 
Exemption) (PA 198 of 1974, as amended) Version 4/8/2014 4 MCL 207.555(2), 
requires that before acting upon an application, the governing legislative body 
conduct a public hearing, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council, direct the City Clerk 
to schedule a public hearing on April 6, 2017 in accordance with the Plant Rehabilitation and 
Industrial Development Act (Industrial Facilities Exemption) (PA 198 of 1974, as amended). 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable City Council 

FR: Garland Doyle, M.P.A., CNP, Deputy Director, Community Development Depmiment 

THRU: Jane Bais DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 

DA: March21,2017 

RE: Thomas E. Denek, Denek Contracting Application for Industrial Facilities Tax 
Exemption Certificate 

Thomas E. Denek, Denek Contracting has submitted an application for an industrial facilities tax 
exemption ce1iiflcate. 

Mr. Denek is requesting that the City of Pontiac establish a Plant Rehabilitation District for the 
following parcels as provided in PA198 of 1974. Parcel numbers 14-33-435-005, 14-33-435-017 
and 14-33-436-042 commonly lmown as 451 E. Wilson Ave. 

Denek Contracting builds home foundations. They arc proposing to move their company 
headquarters and 50 employees into the City and rehabilitate the former Planet Machinery 
Company building that has suffered decades of neglect. 

The company will make a $285,000.00 investment $226,000.00 in real property and $59,000.00 
in personal property. The project will create 15 new jobs and the company will move 50 existing 
jobs to Pontiac. A total of 12 years is requested for the exemption. 

After consulting with the Finance Department, the Community Development Department is 
recommending approval of the establislunent of the plant rehabilitation district and subsequent 
approval of the application for an industrial facilities tax exemption certificate. Denek 
Contracting application for the Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate and the memo 
from the Finance Director are attached. 

In accordance with the IFT regulations, before this application may be considered, a plant 
rehabilitation district must be established. Prior to the district being established, a public hearing 
is required. After the district has been established, then City Council can consider the 
application. City Council will also have to conduct a public hearing prior to approving the 
application. As such, the following resolution is recommended; 

r\Hl VF l'< JNTI!\C', !('[I iAf\1 



Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Thomas E. Denck, Denek Contracting has submitted an application for an 
Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) Exemption Certificate to rehabilitate 451 E. Wilson 
into Dcnek Contracting Headquarters; and 

Application has been sent to the Office of the City Clerk for cetiification; and 

before acting on said Application, the City must establish a Plant Rehabilitation 
District for the following parcels 14-33-435-005, 14-33-435-017 and 14-33-436-
042 as provided in PA 198 of 1974. The legal description for the parcels arc 
attached as schedule A; and 

the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Act (Industrial Facilities 
Exemption) (PA 198 of 1974, as amended) Version 3/31/2014 MCL 207.554, 
requires that before adopting a resolution establishing a Plant Rehabilitation 
District, the governing legislative body conduct a public hearing, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BElT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council, direct the City Clerk 
to schedule a public hearing on March 30, 2017 in accordance with the Plant Rehabilitation and 
Industrial Development Act (Industrial Facilities Exemption) (PA 198 of 1974, as amended) . 

cc: Nevrus Nazarko, CPA, Finance Director 
Travis Mihelick, Esq., City Attorney 

474SO\V001)\V I);\ I'OI,Jll;\( , M liGAN 41\\rl>, ( 



t~ar~cl s!l:uateci In t.he Clfy of Pon~ac, Drtldnrrcl"Count:Y, M!uhilfa11, to,·wlt; 

P;ARG.EL :1: Lot 243, e)(ue~t thQ West ;59\) feet, bt:I.Jlg·also t!es<;;ribetl a!;_ll:lle Eastarly o60A2Jeet D.~ Lot 
243, .Q! f~~R'( F;\RM ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PON11AC NllGHtGI\t\l,.iiccordh\g to the plat 'lhei'EH)fr'as 
r"cortled In· Uber 5 of Plats, page 45, Oaltland County ReGorcts. · · 

PARC!;!. 2: CorohwMlTi!J fltilw Northeast oorrmr of:l.tw Easi Wilso11 Avanua Sul:Jdlvll'iion; 'i'lS·l'flC(>I'c\erl 
irr LIPel' Z'l c>f Pl<lts, · Pag~ 2lJ.pf the Oall{)i))d C.o~l.\ltY ~gl$ter of. D~~>d~ and tho principal placR> of 
bO.l;Ji!Hlli1g of parcel herein desCI'ibetl; ~hence bearing North 20 degr(J'es '24 mlnute~J 05 ~oconcls East, a. 
cl!sta,nc~ Qf 107.08 feet to a point In the Southerly nne of the E\\sl Boulevard Subdivision, as recorded In 
W®l' 22 of lrlats, Pag~ ll oY the Oaltl<m!l Cotlllt)l Register of.Deeds; thence along llie Southerly linE! of 
sl;lld E(l~t. Bot!Wvarcl Subdivision, bearing south fl3 dl)groes 31 minutes 28 seconcls1 a dlst.<ll;ce Gf 
139$,2B rElet to a point on the Westcm right (If way line ol East Bouleva1rd, saki poin.t 60 feet Westerly <;>n 
th.e oentefline of said East Bo1Jlevard: thenc;e iJiqng the WaGh,tm ~lght of way· Une of said East 
ElqulP<varcl, bearing South 01 degrees 2B·minutes 30. seconds East, a distan!Ie of 11~.02 ia~;t i.o the polnt 
.of lnler<;ect\on wlth fh~ 1\lorthern r1ght ofway li.na of Wilson Allqnue; thence·along thl1 Nortlwm l'lght of 
way lln11 of $ald East Wilson Avenu~, beatln'g Nortll 6S·degrees 22 minutes 16 seconds W~Jst i3. dlstanco 
of 01,:17 feet to li!)1 angle point; thence continult]IJJ along tbe Htlrlh~l'l'l right of way line of said ~ast 
W.i!!eon Avenue bearing ~outll 87 dflr.JrBeti 2& minute~> 1S seconds West a distance of 50.41 fuet to a 
r.olnt thereon; lbence \:learlng Nolih 6Z deg_t·ees ns minutes Z!l SeGorlds West a distanc{\ of 650.76 feet 
io the principal place of !JBQlnnln~, said line following lhe t~oltherlyline of aiOOve described Parcel No. 
·1, l.ieiiJ.fl the Norllially 1\nll of Lot 24~, nFERRY FARMS ADDITION'', as l'ecorded ln LibE>i 5 ofPIOits, Page 
45,,.0aidand countY Reco~rls. 

PA.RPEL 3: Lots 76.1, 7G2, 763, and 7641 of SUBDIVISION OF Tl·!i; NQ\i.nl _112 OF L0T 246 EXOr:n 
WEST 11.\0 PEE.T, S 112 orr LOT 2415 8\:CE.PT Vllf2ST ·150 FEET AND. E.AST 3(}1.1:5 FEET OF WEST 61'1.5 
FEE:I: Ol' N 112. OF LOT 245, AND E.AST 3So.Z. FEET OF WEST S16.2 FE£T OF LOT 244, OF FERRY FARM 
ADDITION, CITI OF PONT!At:;, OAl\tAND CO, l1mCH, a~con:llng to the p!at thereof a~ l'l'C()rdeti ill Uber 
i\l ofl?l».t-s, rage 1G, Oaltland Coun~y ReGords. 

P,U,[tC!=L4: Lol 1l1; ()i .EABT \JlJILSON AVENUE SUtlblVtSION OF WEST ?AO' 0\" I?J.\S'r BOO' OF LQ.'t 24.3; 
OR!Gil'JAL PLAT OF rEM¥ Ff.IRM ADDITIO!II TO CIT'( OF POI~TfAC, OAKLAND CO., MlqllGfJ~, 
>.~ccordJ.ng to t\la plaHhar~of-<~s r~;coxdBd In Ul':>el' o~ Plats, pag~.2B, OaMaml County Records, 

CQtj11\1only lmowt\ M~ 41\1 !?. ~\lllson Avo, PolllUac1 Ml 41l'.A'I 

Tal( 10; '14·3~--llat.Hl'l7· 8, ·t4-33.Jl3f.H}42 & i4·:~n·43!.Hl05 

"1'he ptopetl)lt)ddres~ muJJor tax )JOJ'Cel!illllJbm' Dl'iiprovlrled ool.cly fq;· informm'iVTml pwpb$eS, WilhOlltwan-rmty «l' lo 
t/OVJtlacy fl!idlor QoJJI}Jki~IJess and are uat insw:ed," 

Scheduif3 A Con!Jlwad -2006ALTf\ COI111Tlltrnenl 
2 of7· 

~·.····-··-··,.._,_,_ . .,._._,_ ...... _c 

------ :-·------·- -·-. --·- ----~--



To: Pontiac City Council 

Jane Bais-DiSes?a, Deputy Mayor 

Nevrus Nazarko, Finar1ce Director 

3/16/2017 

Re: Denel< Construction 1FT request 

.Mr. Thomas E. Denek has requested a 12 year Industrial Facilities Tax exemption on the 
properly at 4 51 E Wilson. 

The property's taxable value in 2016 was $358,000 and the total tax paid for all jurisdictions 
was approximately $19,900. 

The assessing department conducted a review of the property on December 20, 2016 and based 
on the factors such as occupancy, percentage of completions, permits issued etc., revised the 
2017 tentative taxable value at $154,820 which in tum will bring the total taxes for the 2017 tax 
year, around $8,400. City's portion of this tax will be approx. $1,800. 

If the City Council was to approve the JFT Rehab exemption (as the owner is requesting), the 
taxable value will be "frozen" at the current level and so will the tax collected. 

In their proposal, Denek Construction, indicates that they will bring in 56 employees, which in 
tum vvill bring some additional income tax revenue. Given ihe nature of construction workers 
(location worked), it is hard to figure out how much income tax revenue will be generated, 
however as an estimate, a 2 million dollar payroll brings iu$10,000 income tax revenue 
assuming it is on a non-resident rate. 

This analysis is based on the current taxable value and if the building was to be used by another 
company with different set of factors and circumstances, the numbers presented will change. 

Based on this analysis, the City will be able to bring in more revenue that we are cm-rently 
receiving. 



CiLy qf Pontlll.CJII/tichlgol1 

2-2-2017 

Thomas t Denek 
475 Helmand 
!1o.cheste1· Hills, Ml 46301 
586··246-2775 

To whom it m<~y concet·n: 

\ resp(')ctfully reques.t the C~ty of P:O.ntla~ es:tab\lsly a Plant.Reha\li!itatlon District for the··f\lllowlng Tax I D's 
as provJded in P!l.-198 of 1974. 

Comn1onl{ltl1oVi!.h as,: 451 E Wilson Ave, Pbntlilc [\11\483.41 

We w4sh to mo\(ethe Headquarters of QW' comp<Jny ond ow 5Q1: E:mployees.\nto yourdty and 
rehabilitate the bul\ding that hos suflcred decades oinl!glect. !>lease consider this as an official request 
With the accompanying applkatkm for Industrial. Facilities Tax EHernptlol> Certificate. 



I i 

'. 

:fud~lSO;ial Facilities Exemp:non Ap,plicill.i;iQn Oeddist 

IF De5'ur:d c 
G:~RJ.L IblJ!'ORM:A.'l'lON l.\lElmED FOR ALL APPUCA'fiONS: 
~/ Ciimpleted Departman_t ?~Treas;1ry appUcnJ;lo;¥ Forrn l 012 
19 Sl.C/NAlCS Cocle-' oligtble hrullllq~s .(:': 3 ?1'1/ 0 
Ci Certified oopy of ihe.resoilllion uppwving thrl"Dilll:!iot. IDD._~ i'RD _. _ 

0 W ll11 tlw requeilt1o:r the :Oin!rict done pdor to omllilnicnmt? /(YJ!N)· 
0 Ce~tlfied 6<;~pY of th~·tcsolut\on upprtrv.iilg the;applimdlou (ir)ust include lhe ·following-stal®lenrn)~· 

0 "•'"SEV ofwnl1.1ndpetuonl).\ proiJClt\:Y WILL!WIL[, NOT. !.lli:C~ott 5% of .... , 
0 ."shtilJ. not nave )ho offeot of;Su,b)ltU:l:)tiu.lly iropoillng .... ,tlr lmpnmtig fue :finoocJaf SO.Ulidne>JJ~,, 
[) Ti:fml of thQ eJWrnption opprov~d by tbelocnl govel:II:tllCnial unit 

0 Ll'lter of Agreement·~ignad by the local uuile.nd tl•e applicant pm· MCL 207,572. 
d Affidnvlt ofF.ol)s signod by the local unitnnd full n.pplit:ont. 
0 t>roof ofReol Proporty Coushuction Dr.:giu Dale (Building Permit, footings Inspection, Si)Pled 1\;f;fiatrri,t 

fixiro Contractor, <:>tc ). · 
0 Liat of M!ichloe.ry and BquipmcQJ: with. installation daJ<;s, 

REEL!\. lB. 0 NL Y: 
0 lfronohlncry nud equipment ls being l'ehobilituted; ·a list ofmu-chine,·y, cquipm~ nncl fl.jlll!itll'e sud 

iilblures, including cost ami ioslr.illR!iou dat1>s, 
0 · Sigusd ObGoleac~nce Stnlem<mt from D.Ssessor, 

·SPECUL!).Tn7J!!i ONL 'Y; 
0 Cortl.fied copy of llio rcsolutiou to 'esi!l-blisb ;t·. spccQlalive building, 
d SfufG{)lOllt of tlOUcOOGUpaut.y from the OlNJJC!' and. fue.osscsSOl'. 
0. Was the spellulativc building oons(tuetcd before n specifio nscr was ldentlfied7 MCL 2.07.5~3(&)(b). (YIN) 

T~.SFE:«S ONLY: ---....,...,..~-:-~:-----o-~--------------
0. Cerlifi~;~acopy of ibc resolution approving the ltabsfcr. . 
Cl Noi:\~a wnc given to the holder, LGU, nsscusor and other lQc~l,JJ.1llllocit:!os foi .. hearing. 
U N~.tll.e Chntgll·Only7 lf so, iliu WG get proof or same ownership~ (Y li~) 

REVQC.i\TlONS ONt 1{: oReal Proporty o Jler$wtal Property o:J3ofu 
St$1\'ory).l,oosonfor.Revoca\ion: ___ ~~. ~-. ~··~-~~~~. ~~~-~~ 

0 Ccrti:fied oopy of the re:soluliol1 tiilproving lhe yevooatiou, 

AMENDlVJJENTS. ONL¥~ o Bxtln;tsis:m:._~o~ oJil®\h~.e:. __ to __ o Eo.tbJ'Oihor 
0 Cprlifiod uopy <;Jf \ho resolution upprovh:lg th<.\ r.m~ndm~IJ.\. 
0 .Is tlm qmcnili!te!,lt lo increase pcrsounl or rcu1 property? (YfN) lf.sq,.obt;lln th!'< followlug! 

D Amm:ldiJd upplicotion 
0 Updated l\1nchlucry and Eqtllpllip<t.List. 

-----------·-·· -··-·--~-------



I . ~!.:1 
',• :!J 

'~rl 

[-0 AppHc:atlo.n ror lmh.J~tr~aJ Facilities T<:tK E:xemptlon Dertlfica:te. 
I . 

iNS~fRUCTJOl'IS: File lhll .original Mel \wo c<ip.les ~f'tl1ls.Totm and llle r(lquir,:.d ilHactimemls (thrao oornpwiQ oe!li) ~1jth thr~le·k ;of ,1l1e 
localtJovernmiljJt unit... The Sla\~ Tax Contmlso\on (ST(;} re,gul!:ers.ll/l!;l o6mp!ele sals (l!')lB otiglnal aml one copy). O.fie c;o~ls (~t'li~1ed 
b~ illB o!etlt lt·yq\l have any queallon~ reuarcllng lh~ oornpl~lion of this form,-call (517)373-3302, ' 1" ;::-_i 

l<.~ued Undor aulhO!i\y of 11Ubli-:AcllliD oi'\9H, tt•·>mendll<l. Fl\in!J'h; nul'l!a\ll1'}; 

'APPl<IPA\'I'l' l~lFOR\VIATION 
AJI'bol;as .musl b.a compla!ed, 

~ ~;•wN•rn• (7\ tw.ut bolhe =[UopF~'iolr.ol U1<.Ja~1W4, oA-t/.1,;:;. ., i"')f7tJ.r: I ·· · · · ·· 

~ ~-"· Farlnl\y Auclre:!s(OI.y, $\ale. zw_ Cod•) (reo! Mdlor po~DIIcl'p!DportrloC!lU<!Ji! 

':i/iJ [./JVl~oiJ {:JoJ~J'rtM- >~AI li'D.~'i . 
~ ~. 'fype of NJprol"'l Roquaot.rl § l~tNJ (Sue. 2(5)) ~osfcr 

·spa{;UI~Uve BulkWig (Sec, S(O)) . Rohablflt~lltln (Sec, 3(6)) 

f\t;s~!lrch f/nd Pav.el,apmuol (\lee, 2(1 91 ·l{io(~asc/Am~~dnwnl 

v 1\, S!uijda(d zri.u<\ljal ~, • .,l!lc;oUon (S)C) P•!i• ·1l':';'?{10).{1 orn'p;gi\ Coilq) 

"-38'110 ' 
'It '(~iyiTO:NM\I)lB'g" ~dicala which}'· -~ 1e.C\'.imty 

.Ct'r·l. I 'D.iJTif\C. oft ... v: .. Lt~"' tx 
I· 3~ school Ol•ltld wnero. fM\1)\Yio \O"\\Od ~. o~. S<htx;I.!A!P'> 

PoNnA.c. 03D·3V 
4. Amount ol Y""~' raqussl•d.lq(o\<l'mplloq IHZ y.,,;{ 

/~ 
fi •. l)ot·•enllon 6, lhn •PP.IICIIUO!l th;JI conloill Of h; OCCUfll!l'll!rul l>y "gOMIOI tlott<ipllpn •! 1!U1otMy unq·• gonora! dewlpfion.Pilh• P'"R"''' ·~·<lf {Q5 14ciRty. lho gc~~rol 
=~~--~:~d!J'" flr>lntnQ~Il, tcpl<otll10n\ or ti>n,UUr.!on Ia P, Uno'J\!l~on, o oootrv>llvo\J,.\m 1'\\1 e!J'llpii\Oo\IMIWU\ ua pd!\OII\lu;J\lcl,l<J, A\lar:l} a;:!tfotlonul poll<: !) II 

-.S\?'«- f\":1/l\ [~J..r,::f.) ·l,~ r.f ...... r-e I ~~-c(') o[io) .. ~~·~·~·cr.~ , ! 

Ga. Cos( ollnnd oRd hul:d~lg lmprt>Vomellls (excluding ci:Jsl ol\antl}-......... ,.". , ...... ~ .Z.?.-r~' 1 'V~,l t~ 
. ,. Atlncn list olltnpruvamenls lllld <>tsoclnled cos\n, 

,, ...... ,., .. ;'"1"'-"'''-':~t····· 

RBal P{Dp"dY Co :>Is . 
" Also a \Inch a copy of &u\l£11ng pormll if prujoc\ haG ahoaoy b~gun, 

I· .rr;;; .(J(JO <) 0 ·&b. <:;oiil or ll1$ohlnery, equlpmonl, rumilllle ruill rtx\ures , ..... , , , . ,. • . ...... , , .. , .. '"' "' .' 
... ......1 r:!.. l' 

'Altach llcmlrod I!G\Iny wllh molllll, dny and yoar of bogl.nnlng oflri5ta\loUon, plus\olal ·.PaJSonal Property Co;\s . .,. 

Cc, Total Pro)ecl Cos\s, --:···' ................ , .......... ""c. ... --·._,, ... , ... , ...... , ....... ,_, ........ .. ,.._~,.. ............. .....,.. 1·- 'Z..:£:5;-r) 'ik>, Or;,) 
• RQll11d Cosh \o l~oare$1 Dotlnr 'folul of P.eal & Personal Cos\; 

7, ~~~~<;~\'e:,ihc tim• >chedula ror •lrul ood Onlsn of cons\ni.\~Oll~nd. •H~ip!f!cnl in<l~\lotlop, l'lO)~\'\o: rt[<n\ lte <;pm.l)lolp,d v,m,r~ a lwq ~''"' ~arJorloJ \110 clfecU,•u tl;;\a of\he 
·r.:~trlli~te.tmhm~ ol.hery.r\se approved bylhe STG, · . · . 

Begin D~le {fJIDl'Q Eqd Dale {MID!Yl: 

Rsat' Properly lmprovemen\9 ' lc'E~'Z.on ?:: '"' 4,;' "7..1~ 0Z..C.{ ~ [jjowned OLeused 

PGr.)Qrwl Prpp~rly lmproy\<me.nls t ·z> 75> G.on Z ""1). ~·'tot..'] 
~ IJ;l owned 0Len~otl 

.t ~' 1.'-ru Slam ~jh:lllkm T~•~•mil>JCetl Oal>d by U)!). Mi~JY!-11 1,;~.\llll\\c DllV<k>pmon\Cnrr.ofoililn (M\OOOJ? lfyon, opP.Jol1\1l,fnll$1 al\ntl>~slo~~~ MoOG Lu\\8( of 
Camn'lllm;mHn retelverUili, t:"'mpUon. Yes Of] No 

~ n, No, oi oxhUJIQ jab• ntllu<f!!C1ily ilia\ \~I 1m rol>}nc4 as,oieslll\ o\UJII proje~l I ~ tq.',No.-oi n>~i=Jobs el U1lsJac<Hi ~'.rocl.otllocrclilu.wli\nn2 \'tars ol <;<llnyi•Uu\1· ·-

=.;·~o 4-:- · ./0-·t:. . 
11. f<ohe.l>AHuiiun·•pplltolkms oniJ' Complete o, b !lnd oaf""' secliml, You mu,s\ allm:h i!Jo>\O:<>O"o!'sl•temonl "(Shllf"f U~el!'~·,pfa~\tthal,'il•l~Uond!lliklan<l --
o\:lst>)~>_:;.ce-ntt:.!-!i\a\omuflHur ptopor\j. 1fla i~:r:l\b\.!:1 Vnh.m j!V} dulot bolowrn.u:s\ \.:Ju ~ M 0llta~:l1 of1ho yo.nrpnor kt.U"te-.rn.~a ~aUpn. 'f) . . . . . . . . {27_ CJ D 0 L 

o, 'IV oJ Ro;l i>rnpeoy.{"''id.udln91ar.d) ,, • , . • ... , ... , . . . ,, ... ..... .. .. .. , {e 7 ·· 
b, IV ol P.a!jor,a\ l'f!lPot\y (O.'«'l•d\n:llh'llm~a>y) ., ... , .... , ""'c "' ....... , ................. , ,.,., • •"" .,,.: ... ,..,. '"' .. -".""·" 

o. 1otrA 1V , ...... , ... 1 ........... _ ... ,, .... , •• , ... ~ •• _.,,,_,.,,,.,.~.·.~ ••• ~ .. ,\ •• , ••••••••••• ,.. ........ ··•·~'"'"'··-····· ...... ,,, .... ~ .......... ,, "·~•· ·•-.... -~- .. ~.~~ 

? 1 <•' Chock lh• lyp»,o! Ol>lnc\tho l>clll\y I< loc;alml\ic 

0 lndostrin\9evnlnpmen.t blsldc\ ~ Pl~r\1 Re\mblll\nUoi\ Dlslriu\ 

~ I Zi>, Oojo <ll•hlai \'IU! •;tahlbho~ I>; \oo)n) 'gnyll/rullool ohl\ (~1\;>c\,li>Pll U~\0 I ~ 12<:. h !hh "''P~C<i\ioo lot a 'pccuJ~U"' bt<\dlon (Scd.(0))7· 

O Ye~ []J No 

~------------ .. ---------



Afl)?P.QANT C£RTIFICA.l1QN "L'OmpJe(e, uU bCfX'es, 
T~Q uo<j~f:Signed, .<>Ul!}orltetl.olfioer of lha.co,tllpenY tn;>ky1g ihls oppQcal\nn r,sr(i!fe.< lh<!~ lo lha t>esl othlsft;er l<nowl.edge, ho ln\OIT11!1tlon·contalned 
har.aln or )illha .linaonroe11ls hsmlo I~ lillllllr! any i·m)' ~no:lhnt on·uro·~uly.~e>Gifplble.ofiha lmlusiT\•1 p>operly for which'U,\s 'appUca\lon h;lielilg 
~uhnll\t<MI. .. 

It lJ; fllrther w.rtlli~n. ·th,al ih~ und~rs\g•tad 1; Tarnll!ar-wll\1 lhe p•o~bloi\S of P .A. 1gn of 1014, as amantlGd, being Sed!<ms 297.5'5.1 to 207.572, tncluslvo. 
· ur lhe Michigan Gompllod La)'ls; a~d·tp.lho bolj\ of h\;lhQrkn.tiVI\<!99~ O(l~.b.aii~F, (&)ha has coJppl!ed or will bo able lo .co.npJyvillllsll of lhu 
rs.qulramonls Ulareol whlc" ~rll grereQulslle (h th~·.app(OVnl of 111o .appllcal\on by lh& localunll Olgovemmenl and lh~ lssllantc of;n lnduslli;Jifacillti~s. 
E.XempUon Certlncate by 01e Sl;iia Tn:< Cnl'flmlssjoh. 

1S<).Oo\o, 

-
~. iG,. Aoi!On .. taken by local ~"''lnln>nl unll i~Th• Sble 'n>x.CoiNllb•lon.u~quiJe> OJ•fofmAng dotUm>n!J; ,b .. ~oo lor~r1 

a~minu\r•lively coroplalo •rp!l:;a iorr. · · · · 
0 .Abol•ma~\ Atlpruv~~ lur. __ • Yn; f\<>ul (1,\~~ __ .Yn;.P~I> (i-~2) Chec\( or'!ndlctjlg NIA II ~otA(,plltliblo 

AflerGomploUoh QYes (Jt~o ,.- 1. Orinlnal Application pluo a\laohrn•nls. al\d np~ com[liolo. CilPY 
- r l, Rouolullun establishing dlslrloY. 0 Den!~d (ill elude RnsoluU~n DenylnnJ I- !l. Resnlu\lon i'ippmv!nglcl~nylnU appacallon, 

. 1Ga:·lkiet.im1!11lt: W,E;quhptJ lo-b~ on t)!e Wlll1·U1D loc-al Ut\i\ 
= 4. LaUer of A,qreemenl (Signed by.loca\unll and ~~,PJII;lln\) 

Ohsq~ or,IQ(llcat#.N/A 11 IM App\loeblo _ 5. Affi_davjt of Fee> (91gned by lq!!!'l unltnnd ap)illcp~\) 

~·,, ""'~ '" '""'"'' '""' '" """"' "'"''"". '""' (i, aundlnD Fc11111\ for reatlmRroYam•nls If P.ro}ecl has ~lnm!Y begun 
2, NoU.ca lo laxing oulilorlllo• of uppor\unlly for a he <'>ring. -: 1. Equipment Un\ wiPHia[es of beulnn\ng nflns\allaUon 

3, Lis Lor .la~lng aullwnlleo nutll\orJ for dls\rld.ond oppl\callon ocllun. -- 0. Form !l222.[JfapplicPI:ilo) 
f- • • 

4)-eano:Agr,eomcn\ showlnU nppilCll\1\s l•x 1\ub\\\\,, ....., .tl. Specu\aUve buildh1g resotullon-and alfirlevl\s {It ~pplicobl.o) 

Tlic.I.U.CI Oocia 1~<). Sclouol Code 

17. Namo oiLo'?"i 1:3""~1111non\ Bolly t, 1U.{)a!o.oi l'""~il!ll;nl)pprovlroiD""Y.I'\9.1h~.Arrll.,.llon 

A\lncho~ her,~ to l;J. ql)·ll(jgiiiM appllcallon Mil nil docu111~nlo llnto<lln·lGb, f al~o "'rlffy lh<~\1111 docQrnoo\s listod In lua aro on file ~l Ulelocal 
~nit for lnr.pac\l()·,,.nt ~nythno, <ind li)al uhy looses show ounlolell\ tax ll~blll\y, 

1Qo,.$\g!101UraoJGiolk· . rllb:tlom•<>TCiml< 

·wct, Gtu111'• f.J\'lllno M~r••• (Sil••\ CJ\t, $\eld,LJP ooo,) 

SI!Jle TuX ~onnnlesllm Rule Humber G7:·Compl~\e.appli""~ons appto~ed by,\~ .lo~•l uoll an.d t~••lv.ed,ll)' 111~ .$Ja).e. ia~ Cpmrnlssl~n by Octo be> 31 
aevhy~arwm be acted upon ~y Detejnbar 31. A~pUcailons re.colved aftEr October 31may ba a<i)ed up,.on.ln lh.e l.oi\QWIP9 yor.r. 

~oi:ol Uoll: Mall one original undone ~opy ot \In compla\~d nppllca\,lon:antl i!ll.r~qulrp.d n\\oc!Jme~\s l9; 
Mlcl.~g~n Dop~rtm~ot ofT(eas ury · 
ShMTiJ.x ColTlmbslon 
PQ.aox '304'l•l 
La~sl~g, Mlt!89D.9 

{for guar<lnff!EOQ raoelpl bY, \he STC, II is recorrunended <hal·appilcalions. ~re ~sn1 byoertlfied man.) 

.::#~~11;:\~~/~~1:~~~=)~~~t:ti·~~~~~~~SUK?~1~1~~~~~i\~1f:~~l~:~~~;~~Q.~~(C!~SW,~~J.W:!~~~V?'~~~~~:i~¥.Ji~1t~!.b~~;;;y.~i~;:~~~}~~~;~~~;?~~~i?}.~::~.~~~ 
~· LllOI Codo e OpuhlOnl~ Roo! \ Bcrnlr) Q•t• Ponannl · tEnd Dol• BC<~\ ~ En~ Oo\a Peflonal 

II 
I 



I. 

I 

'-· •••• -...:::<>_ ·.-• .. 

IMPR.OV!:MENT.$ ARE.AS .fOlLOWS: RI!Al PROPERW 

I\\)Of{1.1;1palrs 

Doo.\' Re.Pia<;e,mel.lts 
Paint & FlashLng Repnh· 
O!'!molltlon 
Flop ring 
lnsulatlon 
Bathroom Repairs 
lot Repairs 
Cleaning 
Heating REl):lalr 

Compwtn!'Systern 
Upgracllag l:Jghtlng 
Se ell d ty. Syrte m 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 
TOTAL 

$5,000.00 
$2.8',0DCi.O{} 
S51J.(!)OO.OO 

$6,pD(J.QO 
$t;;,OOO;(lf) 

$zS,OOO.OO 
'$l5,00Q.OO 

$U.S,000.00 
$10,000.00 

~1~,!)00.00 

.$ ;w,o.oo.Qo 
$ 30;b0MD 
$ 19,000.00 

$59,QQP .• OQ 

--~----------·----~~--~~----



·-··' . .:. .... - . . . . ·~ _:;~.----~·-

SsttiO.U'i. 5: 

Thls bui!d]ng is <1pprox1mately 4010.00 square feet ofwiOlrehousj;! space with a 
1AOO sq!Jare feet offlc.e, The bulltHng is in 'a state of ol~wepairfror:n years of 
neglect and a lealdng root This·building has not been updated slnce. the' 1970's. 
We inten£1 to r~furl;;lsh it to· rmus.e our e)(cavation, truc;king and fol!n9atlol) 
company. The warB house will rnalnly house oultrucks al'!cl equipment and 

shelter. from theft, weather ani:! Vandali~a:n; our office ·staff. bfB. will -operate out 
of the office 101ncl our SO employe~s will be based out of there also. 

......... ,., .. -_ .. _____ _ 
------------~-,------------..... 

i 
I 

!! 
II 
·l 



City of Pontiac Resolution for Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

abuse and neglect are suffered by children in our communities, regardless of age, race, gender, 
or economic situation; and, 

one in four girls and one in six boys will be sexually abused before the age of 18; and, 

this rep01ted maltreatment is only a portion of the overall problem threatening our children, for 
so many cases go unreported, and today's technology has brought with it a new and dangerous 
form of child endangerment, the online predator; and, 

the devastating consequences of physical and emotional abuse of our children affects the 
community as a whole and finding solutions needs to be attended to by the community as a 
whole; and, 

the State of Michigan has mandatory reporting by professionals working with children of any 
suspected abuse and neglect incidences-a major step-but more is needed in the community; and, 

CARE House of Oakland County works to break the cycle of child abuse and neglect; provides 
a protective circle of light and hope for a better life; and advocates for the safety and protection 
of children; and, 

CARE House of Oakland County partners with community organizations and agencies to offer 
programs and services aimed at preventing child abuse and neglect, knowing that effective 
programs succeed because of the involvement and partnerships created among schools, social 
service agencies, religious and civic organizations, the business community, and law 
enforcement agencies; and 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, it is the sentiment of the members of the Pontiac City Council and the Mayor 
that children deserve to grow and thrive in an environment that nurtures and keeps them safe. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Members of Pontiac City Council and the Mayor, do hereby 
proclaim April as Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month in the City of Pontiac, Michigan. We call upon 
the citizens, community agencies, organizations, and businesses to increase their participation efforts to prevent the 
abuse of our children, thereby strengthening and protecting the community in which we live. 

Dr. Deirdre Waterman, Mayor Patrice Waterman, President 

Mary Pietila, Pro-Tem Don Woodward, Councilman 

Randolph Carter, Councilman Mark E. Holland, Sr., Councilman 

Doris Taylor-Burks, Councilwoman Kermit Williams, Councilman 



m 
-'1\'t hu,.t · 

It shou\<> ltild 
to be~ c 

Cmi11's Detroit Best Managed 
No11 P!Vfit 

44765 !J7oodward AtJeJIIJe 
PoNtiac, MichigaN 48341 

Office: (248)332-7173 
Fax: (248) 333-1539 

1/JJVJ/J,Ca!'tl!JOI!Stl.Org 

Board ofT mstees 

Al1?ber S tat·k 
PresideNt 

Carol Ct11ti.r 
Vice Presidmt 

Lisa Pq)'JJe 
Treastmr 

B1ier Nee! 
Semtal)' 

Denise Abrash 
Diane K. Bert, PhD 
Alicia Boler-Davis 

Nikki Braddock 
David Charlip 
Kevin Cronin 

Marla Feldman 
Vincent Giovanni 

Elise Guidos 
Susan lvanovic, MD 

Capt. Michael Johnson 
Donald R. Kegley, Jr. 

Lisa MacDonald 
Tracy Muscat 
Murry Pierce 

Maryclare Pulte 
Tamara Rambus 

Gabrielle Sims 
Shannon Striebich 

Stacy Sturgill 
Kathleen Trott 

Cathy Weissenborn 
Brian Wolfe 

Scott Wolffis 

Blythe Spitsbergen 
Executive Director 

CARE House of Oakland County 

March 1, 2017 

Ms. Sherikia Hawkins 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 
Pontiac, Ml 48342-2271 

Dear Sherikia: 

I am writing on behalf of CARE House of Oakland County to ask the City of 
Pontiac to join other Oakland County municipalities to declare April to be 
Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month. This is an excellent opportunity 
for your municipality to demonstrate its support in ending child abuse and to 
support the numerous victims who are among us. 

We would be honored if you would sponsor an official proclamation which 
would recognize the month of April as a way of educating the public on the 
seriousness of violence against our children. CARE House of Oakland County, 
as you may know, has been working tirelessly to end this crime through our 
prevention, intervention, and therapy programs for child victims and their 
families. 

On March 30 at 9:30AM in collaboration with the Oakland Countv Board of 
Commissioners, we are ho~ting the planting of a pin wheel garden at the 
Oakland County Court House as part of our effort to bring awareness to the 
accomplishments that have been made and the work that still needs to be 
done. We hope you or an official representative will join us. If you are unable 
to attend, we ask that your proclamation be read to your supporters at your 
municipality's April meeting. We would also be pleased to attend to share 
information and answer questions. A sample proclamation and information 
on the pin wheel garden ceremony are attached. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thank you for consideration 
qf this special request that impacts all of our children. 

Sincerelv., 



HILD ABUJI A NIGLICI 
AN EPI,DEIIICIII: 

U.S. Child Maltreatment-
2014* 

3, 029,391 investigations annually 
663,701 confirmations 

Cost $29.1 Billion- Federal, 
State, Local 

11APRIL" 
IS 

Child Abuse 
Awareness & 

Prevention Month 

These numbers onty reflect reported cases! 

MICHIGAN Child Maltreatment-
2014* 

152,411 investigations (5% of U.S.) 
30,586 confirmations 

Cost: $1.2 billion 

OAKLAND COUNTY Child 
Maltreatment- 2014** 

13,640 investigations (9% of Michigan's) 
1, 640 confirmed allegations 

*Anne Casey Foundation Kids Count/** Michigan League of 
Human Services Kids Count 

m .., 

~ 
It shou\dn't hul't 

to be 9 child 

CARE House 
of Oakland County 



City of Pontiac 

City Council Budgetary Goal Setting Session 
March 23, 2017 

Agenda 

I. Budget Process Overview and Session Expectations: 

• From the Executive Staff: Mayor Deirdre Waterman 
• From the City Council: Council President Patrice Waterman 

II. Fund Balance Update: Nevrus Nazarko, Finance Director 

Ill. Prioritization of Key Capital Improvement Projects: 

1. Youth Recreation Center- Discuss opinion from City Attorney regarding legal 
use of youth millage in accordance with State regulations. 

2. Prioritization of Facility Improvement repairs for: 
a. District Court 
b. City Hall 
c. Youth Center 

3. Prioritization of Street Improvement Projects (Local and Major): 
a. Review of current and future street replacement plan (based on 

PASER) 
b. Discuss potential funding sources 

4. Overview of City's Street Lighting Replacement Plan and current and future 
funding needs: 

a. City-wide Street Lighting Replacement Plan 
b. Downtown Street Lighting Replacement Plan 

5. Discuss Steps for Re-building Department of Public Works 
a. Additional New Staffing Needs 
b. New Departmental Vehicle Needs 

IV. Finance Director Items: 

1. Discussion of GASB updates: 7 4, 75 and 77 

2. Financial Process Updates: 
a. Development of 3 year rolling budget 
b. Future Council Requests 

V. Adjournment/Wrap Up 



CITY OF PONTIAC 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

2017- 2018 Budget Calendar* 

By ordinance, the following timeline has been established for the 2017-2018 Budget: 

Date Event I Activity 
July 1, 2016 New fiscal year 2016-2017 begins. 

February 9, 2017 Council receives the Budget Calendar and sets the date for a goal setting session. 

March 15,2017 Finance director distributes the budget request packet to each of the department 
heads. 

March 31, 
Department heads return completed budget requests packets to the finance director. 

2017 

April14, 2017 Finance director to transmit the departmental requests to the Mayor. 

May 12017 Mayor returns a copy of the balanced budget to finance director 

May 15,2017 Mayor submits to the City Council the balanced budget and appropriations ordinance. 

June 1, 2017 Council authorizes public hearing on the budget 

June 8, 2017 Council adopts the appropriations ordinance and tax rate for the new year. (Because of 
RTAB deadlines as below this date needs to change to 06/04/2015) 

June 9, 2017 RTAB deadline to receive the budget document 

June 21, 2017 
RTAB approves the balanced budget as approved by the City Council 

July 1, 2017 New fiscal year 2017-2018 begins. 

*Note that the deadlines above are mandated by the Budget Ordinance. Internal deadlines can be set by 
the Mayor for earlier dates of various steps in the process. 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Waterman 

Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor, at the request of 
Terrence King Director DPW 

March 21,2017 

Proposed work needed at City Hall 

The DPW Engineering department had the City Hall evaluated in the spring of2016 

For some structural issues and maintenance items that needed attention . 

. The following are items that need to be repaired as soon as funds can be made available: 

• Main Entrance Patio Steps (West side) 

• Windows (Basement) 36 to be glass blocked 

• 2 Exterior Stairways plus one terrace step and sidewalks restoration 

• Machine Room (Penthouse brick wall plus basement machine room modifications) 

The total above items are expected to cost approximately $500,000 

(See attached for a breakdown of the cost). 

The DPW will be requesting the above items to be funded in the 2017/18 budget 



Pontiac City Hall Improvements 

Estimated 

Description Construction Budget Milestone Date Actual Date Completed Remarks 

Main Entrance Patlan Entrance Patio {Front Granite Steps West Side) .. $200,000 .. , .. ·: ... '.'•:' 

Draft Rendering 
Final Rendering 
Draft Construction Documents 
Updated Cost Estimate 

Final Construction Documents 

Final Cost Estimate 

Windows (Based on 36 windows) 80,000 ' 
_.: 

Draft Construction Documents 

Updated Cost Estimate 

Final Construction Documents 
Final Cost Estimate 

2 Exterior Stairways plus one terrace step and side walks Restoration· 150,000 ' ' 
: 

' 

Draft Construction Documents 

Updated Cost Estimate 

Final Construction Documents 

Final Cost Estimate 

Machine Room (Penthouse plus basement machine room modifications) 70,000 ,' ,·'.•' . 

Draft Construction Documents 
Updated Cost Estimate 
Final Construction Documents 
Final Cost Estimate 

I 

C:\Users\tking\Documents\Copy of Copy of City Hall budget . 3/22/20173:14 PM 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: Mayor Waterman 

FROM: Terrence King, Director DPW, through 
Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 

DATE: March 22, 2017 

RE: Proposed Facility Repairs for City of Pontiac 50th District Court Building 

Hubbell, Roth, & Clark (HRC) performed a Facility Evaluation of the 50th District Court 

Building in October 2016. The purpose of the evaluation was to provide an evaluation of 

building integrity, code compliance and general as-needed maintenance assessments. 

Based on my review of this report, attached is a listing of facility repairs I believe should 

be addressed as soon as possible. Note that my list does not include all of HRC's 

recommended remediated tasks. 

The court budget does not have the necessary funding to perform the needed repairs. In 

order to identify appropriate funds, the City will have to either approve a budget 

amendment in order to complete repairs this year, or consider a substantial maintenance 

budget increase in the upcoming FY 2017/18 budget year. The total cost estimate for these 

repairs is $511,500. 

TK 

Attachment 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
RECOMMENDED FACILTY REPAIRS 2017 

PONTIAC 50TH DISTRICT COURT BUILDING 

Exterior Wall Air Infiltration: Caulk all exterior precast panel joints with a 2-part 
· · polyurethane sealant. Include the bottom edges of panels. Install new backer rod where 

required. Cost Estimate: $35,000. 

- Exterior Sill Repair: Repair broken, cracked and missing sill sections with cementitious 
material, matching existing texture and profile in appearance. Caulk with a 2-part 
polyurethane sealant, all sill mortar joints, including bed joint under sill. Cost Estimate: 
$5,000. 

- Repair existing roof soft area: Remove approximately 12' x 50' section of membrane and 
investigate reason for softness in area. Assuming insulation is soft and non-serviceable. 
Replace insulation and membrane. Verify roof will drain. Cost Estimate: Roof soft area 
repair - $3,000 

- Roof membrane: Re-work the existing roof membrane to wall seal at each of the stairways 
to the roof. The joint should include a new modified "Y" type flashing and quality sealant 
over the joint. Cost Estimate: New roof to wall seal at 2 stairways - $5,000 

- Interior Door Hardware (Excluding Courtroom Vestibule Doors): Provide lever handle 
hardware for all offices and public area doors currently equipped with knobs; install barrier 
free, delayed action closers on doors where the existing closer units cannot be adjusted to 
comply with Code required maximum 5-pounds of opening pressure. Cost Estimate: 
$56,000 

- Carpet Remove the carpeting on the first floor in the public areas on the west side of the 
building. This includes the lobby at the entrance doors and the hall back to the Clerk's 
office. The replacement should be the hard surface tile to limit the maintenance required 
and extend the life of the flooring. All weather runners would still be advisable during 
inclement weather during the winter so the floor is not slippery in the area of the Security 
Station. Cost Estimate: Hard surface tile/terrazzo flooring, $45,000. 

- The height of the wall around the main stair: This wall serves as a guard around the open 
stairwell. Current Code requires 42 inch high guards; this existing wall is 32 inches high. A 
guardrail was added to the top of the existing wall since the last assessment but the east 
railing is still too low. This could be the installation of an additional horizontal wood 
member to the existing wood with sufficient height to match the height on the adjacent 
walls. The wood could be applied to the face of the existing wood and extend the full 
height of the existing plus the required additional height. The wood could be finished to 
match the existing wood on the stairway wall. Cost Estimate: $2,500. 



PROPOSED FACILITY REPAIRS 50TH DISTRICT COURT 2017 

- Leaking Stairwell Masonry Walls: When water gets into masonry walls, it will migrate to 
the surface and evaporate, leaving salts from the masonry and mortar behind, resulting in 
a white coating (salt deposits) being left on the surface called efflorescence. This condition 
is most noticeable in the North and South exit stair towers at roof, yet the entire building 
shows varying degrees of this condition. The efflorescence should be cleaned off masonry 
building surfaces; inspect metal flashing cap at roof (of stair towers) and caulk as required; 
power wash and apply a clear, "breathable" masonry sealer to exterior surfaces. The sealer 
will allow vapor transmission but will block the salt particles from being deposited on the 
surface. Cost Estimate: $41,000. 

- Exterior Building Soffit Panels: The building exterior soffit on the west side is constructed 
to appear like a lay-in acoustical ceiling. The panels (not inspected up close) are probably a 
weather resistant type material. Several of the panels have been displaced and the cavity 
above has been exposed. These panels need to be inspected to determine if they are 
serviceable or if new panels are required. The panels should be reinstalled and determine 
of any hold down clips are required to keep the panels within the exposed framework. 
Cost Estimate: $4,000. 

- Miscellaneous Repairs: Several areas within the building need drywall work and painting. 
Cost Estimate: $4,000. 

- Lighting: Design and replace existing lighting with new energy efficient lighting to 
improve lighting levels, safety, appearance, as well as to save energy and lighting 
maintenance costs. Cost Estimate: $175,000 

- Alternate: Retrofit existing lights with LED Retrofit kits. Work with a lighting designer to 
specify similar color temperature luminaires to create continuity between spaces. 
(Alternate) Cost Estimate: $100,000 

- Electrical Work: Utilize the services of a full electrical testing company to rehabilitate the 
breakers, test the main Switchboard, the LVLDP Panelboard, the 150kVA transformer, and 
megger test the cable between the electrical equipment. Cost Estimate: $10,000 

- Electrical Analysis: Perform a Short Circuit and Arc Flash Hazard Analysis encompassing all 
electrical distribution equipment in the Courthouse. Provide and apply labels with the 
results of the Study conforming with the requirements of NFPA 70E. Cost Estimate: 
$7,500 

- Install 3-way light switch in basement at entrance to electrical/mechanical room. Cost 
Estimate: $2,500 

- Install wire-way covers and panelboard "blank" spaces in all equipment which do not 
have them. Cost Estimate: $5,000 

- Remove and relocate items in front of electrical distribution equipment in the basement 
and in 1st floor electrical closet Cost Estimate: $1,000 

- Remove and relocate panel HVLP/A out of the electrical closet where blocked by other 
panels. Cost Estimate: $10,000 



'C. 

n 
$lJ 
\J -· 

N
. ,-+ 
·.··· .. l ". ·.) ! ~ ,,.., 

"'3 
1:l 
~ 



T T·· 

MAJOR STREET PROJECTS 

STREET COST FUNDING YEAR 

NORTH SAGINAW $2,4001000 2016 

JOSLYN $311501000 2017 

SOUTH BOULEVARD $8001000 2020 

UN IVERS ITV DRIVE $118001000 2020 

MARTIN LUTHER KINGJR. BOULEVARD $517001000 N/A 

PIKE STREET $118001000 N/A 

MILL STREET $8001000 N/A 

PERRY STREET $112001000 N/A 

WEST COLUMBIA $212001000 N/A 

GOLF DRIVE $211531000 N/A 



L L T T 
LOCAL STREET PROJECTS 

STREET COST FUNDING YEAR 

TERRY STREET $335,000 2016 

DRESDEN STREET $95,000 2016 

MICHIGAN AVENUE $1,186,675 2017 

HILL $594,000 2017 

KETTERING $800,000 2018 

EARLMOOR $1,200,000 N/A 

BLOOMFIELD $450,000 N/A 

NEBRASKA $350,000 N/A 

IRWIN $500,000 N/A 

CENTRAL $500,000 N/A 

FERRY $600,000 N/A 

PRINCETON $200,000 N/A 

HOPKINS $200,000 N/A 

$275,000 N/A 



TING 

,', ~ PASER-Pavement Surface Evaluation and 
· '. Ratrhg 

~ Rating system used by the State of Michigan 
for roads eligible for Federal funding 

~ Road Commission for Oakland County rates 
all Federal fund eligible roads within the 
Cou.nty 

~ The City responsible to rate our local roads 



p ER :RE ULTS-M JOR TREET 

Surface Rated (Ln Miles) 214.599 

Good (Ln Miles) 40.48 

Fair (Ln Miles) 63.43 

Poor (LnMiles) 60.13 

Unrated (Ln Miles) 50.556* 

*Lane miles currently un-rated. Thesewill be complete prior to November 2017 by RCOC 



__J 
I, 

Vl 
~· 
__J 

::> 
LLJ 
~ 

LLJ 

~ ~ 
OJ 

~ 
"¢ "¢ 

N 0 " "¢ L/"\ 



TREET FUN IN,G UR 

~ Funding Sources 
• ACT 51 -Approximately 4 million annually. 

Pri:marily used for road maintenance and match 
for State and Federally funded projects. 

• Oakland County Federal Aid Committee-62 
Comm_unities plus the Road Commission for 
Oakland County competing for an average of 1 7 
million annually. Available for Major Roads only. 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

ACT 51 FUNDING: $4 275 383 $4139 568 $4124 963 $4 251290 $4 339 261 $4 570 915 $2 761047 ? ? ? 

FACFUNDING: :$5 483 000 $364 000 $0 $0 $0 $1228 000 $751000 $349 000 $0 $2 400 000 

:(I 



D BU I! 

. ~ The:jcurrent state of the City of Pontiac Major 
Streets are mostly average due to many 
projects over the last 1 0 years. 

~ The· current state of the City of Pontiac Local 
Streets are mostly poor as the City has had 
almost no projects in recent years. 



UDGETin•• 

~ The.:.current ACT 51 funding from the State 
totails approximately $4 million per year. 
This is split between Major Streets and Local 
Stre.ets (75% Major, 2 5% Local) 

· ~ The .Department of Public Works spends 
app.roximately $2 milli·on annually on 
mai·ntenance activities and $1 million on road 

' 

construction on Major Streets. 



u Tl 

~ TherDepartment of Public Works spends 
approximately $700,000 annually on 
maintenance activities and approximately 
$300,000 on road construction in Local 
Streets 



c CLUSIO 

~ The current state of the City of Pontiac Major 
Stre'·ets are mostly average or below due to 
many projects over the last 1 0 years. 

~The:: current state of the City of Pontiac Local 
Streets are mostly poor as the City has had 
almost no projects in recent years. 

~ Due to current ACT 51 funding, the City 
cannot afford perform road reconstruction or 
resurfacing at the required rate. 

,'~ 



ROAD FUNDING OPTION 

~ Bond for Construction 

~ Millage for Construction 

~ Spetial Assessment District 

~ Continue current path. 



Plaintiff, 

V. 

INVESTMENT LLC, 

Defendant 

G!ARJv1ARCO, MULLINS & HORTON. P.C. 
By: John C. Chu·k ( ! 356) 

J. Travis Mihdick (P73050) 
Attorney !l:vr City of Pontiac 
lO I ·v.;. Big Roa(.-L l01h Floor 
Troy. Michigan 48084 
(248) 457~7000 

JRT 

131-136 ON 
1 t} .. J7 

1-lONlGMAI'-l MIU 
COHN. U.P 

SCHW/\R 

.f. F'airick Lennon (P4<:>;!4fl) 
]50 E. Michigan Avenue. 
Suit~:~ 300 
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-3804 
{269) :137--7711 

Al a session of said Co uri. held in !he City 
of Pontiac. Counly of Oaldrmd. State of 
Michig<!ln .. on . 20 I 7 

P.RFSENT: 

& 

This maHer having come before the Couri upon th<~ Plaintiff City of Pontiac (the ''City") 

having issued Tickt::ts Nos. 208! L 20814. 2og 15. 20816. :W317. and 20818 (the "I ickels") on 

Defendant Triple Investment Group. I J ,C ("'TIG'"). as m"ner of the properl) located at 1200 

Featherstone. Pontiac. Michigan. which is legally d,!scribt!d in the attached Exhibit A (the 

··Property''') and the City having flied a IVlo!ion to Abate Real Property. the pm·ties having stipulat1;d 

and l.lgteed to the conditions below. and the Court being otherwise fhlly advist~d in t.ht: premises: 

as follows: 



l. l continue 

cornpk:tion of the in Paragraph 2: 

2. TlG dtail commit to demolishing the physicaL ab-ove-ground structure 

Si!vcrdome. demolition. fll!ing grading footprint area of 

building as detailed in the Scope of Vvork attached as bhibit B (the "'SOVv"). This demolition 

shall be done in cordl.>rrnity \Vith the relevnn! Cit). Ordinances regarding demolition and had: fin. 

Ho>vewr. !o !he ex!cn! irmt !hose ordinances impose obligations upon T!G lhat are different !!·om 

the work to which TlG bas committed to p~rtorm in the . TlG will only be obligated to 

comply with th~~ vvork to which it has comntiHed in the SOW. for durity and cont1rmation, 

shall no! be requin::d lo remove. demolish or disturh ft1Undations. footings. pilings or otht::r 

improvcmcn!s arc rnorc than twen1y (20) feet current ekvaiion of !he surface of the 

parking lot ~>uch improverncnts or facilities may remain in place: and TIG l not obligated 

to demolish any portion of this Property other t.han the foregoing identified Silvcrdorne buildinj!, 

located within the Properly. The Parties agree that the areas more than 1\vcnty (20) feet !'x;o!ow 

parking lot grade and such other portions of the Properl.y. mDy be demolished in connection 

a redevelopment of !he Propenv a1 n funm: timl.~ bu! ure not !o bl.~ demolished at t.his 

or by this Judgmenl. TIG shall also perltmn the derno!ition in a manner !hal would allov; any rain 

or ground water to readily escape the footprint of the dcrnolition site. provided however that with 

regard to the s<H.:nlled fidel slab which is loct~ted bdow the fbrmer field, TIG shall not br~ required 

to remove or demolish such but shall be requi!'ed to drill u sufficient nm~nber of holes through 

such slab to penYd\ the escape of rain or gro\lnd water. Fin(llly. any hackfill shall comply v;ith 

backfill rcquircrnents in the relevant City ordinances and shall be compacted to at least 95% hett1i'C 

grading. TIG I obtain a so·calkd demolition bond under Seclion l or \he 



completes work conternplated above 

no!. require or impose a so~called conditions or 

of the f»ontiac Municipal Code any <~ll obligations to do :;o are ordered 

J. '( !G shall have the right !n vorianccs frorn City Ordinances but only lo the 

tlXtcnt they do no! ~eek to rdkve TIG from its demolition obligation set fotih ubovc or in the SOW. 

The City v,ifl promptly consider and may gran! such variances upon Tl(fs applkation, so long ns 

the variances are Vvi1hin the City'~ discn'::tion. arc appropriate. and do not adversely impact the 

health .. safi:~ly <~nd vvdfl!Jn.~ of the d!i7.ens: 

~L TIG shall continue to actively market !he property for development: 

5. TIG shai! pn::scnt eviden<;c to the City of re1:.1ining a fied tkmolilion rontrador 

on or before lviay 12. 20! 7: 

6. TIG and/or their demolition eontmctor shall submit a demolition permit 

application .. including a complete scope of work plan and demolition stan date l<>r the demolition 

work identified in Pan.tgraph 2. to the City of Pontiac Building Department on or hcforc June: 9. 

2017: 

7. The parties shall have regular updatf: meetings regarding the progress under this 

Judgment and any !'cccnt (kvclopmcnts regarding the Prop~;rty: 

8. The vehicles that arc the subject of !he City's IVlotion to Abate rnay remain at the 

Property, and other vehicles may be brought 10 parked at the Property, ~;o lone as Tl(1 is in 

,,.wnpliance with this Jmlgement and so long us the parking und storage of vehieles does no! 

adversely impact the health .. safety and ;vcHarr of the citi:r:f:ns. TIG mtly relocate the vehicles 



throughout the Property in connection \Vith and io facilitate the demolition activities described in 

Paragraph 2 and the Jirtlllll storage described in Paragraph 9. TIG is not required to obtain site 

plan approval. or other zoning ordinance approvals or permits. for the storage of the \chicles The 

City shall issue TIG or TIG's designee a business license tor the storage ofyehicles upon proper 

application by TJG or its designee. and the City will continue to rene\v that license and will not 

revoke or tcnninate it absent vioh.ltion of this Judgment 

9. TIG may store dit1 or fill material that is to he utilized as part of demolition on the 

Property. as long as all relevant City. County. and State en\ ironmcntal and regulatory requirements 

are met. To the extent that any of those requirernents are discretionary. the City agrees to exercise 

its discretion in favor of TJG's storage of dirt/filL so long as the storage of diti or fill does not 

adversely impact the health. safety and welfare of the citizens. TIG is not required is not required 

to obtain any additional licenses, approvals or permits from the City for the storage of this dirt or 

fi II material. 

I 0. The Tickets and the City's pending Motion lo Abate Real Property are adjourned 

until June 14. 2017. at 9:00a.m. solely to address TJG's compliance with the requirements of this 

Judgment. TIG is released from any lint!s. penaltic..•s or other remedies under the Tickets and/or the 

Motion to Abate f()r the period prior to such hearing. but in the event TICI fail::; to comply with this 

Judgment the City may seck tines. penalties or other remedies under 1he Tickets and/or the Motion 

to Abatement for the period commencing on and after the date it is determined that TJG violated 

the Judgment. If TIG is not is not in violation of this Judgment as of June 14. 2017. the Tickets 

and Motion to Abate \Viii be dismissed with prejudice. The City agrees nol to issue. prior to June 

!4. 2017. any additional tickets with regard to the Property. except to the extent that any such 

tickets do not relate to illlY violations at the Property that are covered under this Judgment: and 



10. In event of any conflict m incom;istem:;. tht: !erms of 

any .. or or Judgment ihc 

t.enus pn:vail. Thi;; i.ht• 

assigns of 

so 

CITY Of PONTlAC 

By: 
Deirdre Waterrmm 

lis: Mayor 

l LF INVESTl'vlFNT GROl 'P, U.C 



ilno ol @lt~<l 'tl'l 
Nt;.tlh Hno t)r $o1~t!ll'n ~7. 

1502 1f} 

2~. St:?Jd p;;;htl \\lf!Q btli"'lj NMlil>JO«I e<:m<;r &I 9\lid SoeiiM :H; 
\11~ l•liirlh~Jrl)' !boG td e>t;~l<:! '£llt:llon ;~!) ontl c~n\ac!ln\l {)f 

tu l'i poh\l '"' tha l'igbl-•if~·wQy liM ol 
'"'"· §.j(i ;)1 r.~,Jt l;i ll(j!fl\ ol t::or···!Jhlf(); 

ia lh~ lelt (rmliuJ 570~ .. 5(! 1(,id. fntcavf\tJl 
IW'oCH><:<'"' f'igh~·=t1f"·v.r!Jy ILtt(i of ht~-- ~)9 

(£)(3~.. ti!'id 
iKH:t, 1Ji1~ (fi) 

luq•t} ~~ E.:ovt•,a1y i!gh\~t~l-wey Jln•n ni (;r©•>el T<un\< Vl~t>l~rr. ~QHirood r.w 
l<«·'""'"'~sd l!U ~UJ.2'1.J'$1''W.) O~Pfl(j $1Jii1 ri1)ht••1JI~~IQ}' ilrH!, 20;i{I,H (jjiJ(; lll~fbi::€1 

il'' ~l.:l~J.O{J !.;.o~): th®il&O N,02'2.r2l''W., :?20.00 ioa~ i.<l o 1)/) tllo N•,rth 
~<exl\t9ri!M t>l tr;Jit! !'"<Ji:itl>®rBtM& >Ia<>!!, ~elk! \'Din\ l!lillrt~J \!o!Jtant 

J'til. 'IJ fCJol ;:c.rol•IH" ~>I 2{11\Cl SncUM 27; H;cmco 
leill, t~' fl lh•" \S~JB1h ~>nil ol 

llo1'3d nnd 0 llrtc chotonl MHHJ lc!<!l 
~~.(~i 1 5&f5v;(W,, t~~1,{)0 f~;~~ t;J ~~ fH;-.mt 4.7rt thG N~;n~t lfrv:: 

lh<nH:c, ~i.i2{~·oo·o·rc olvniJ lhcl Nor!Ji linG »~' ~··It! 
th"' pF:nt of tJ>f~IJinniHQ. 



1. Dt~molish Silv,:rdome Stadium (subjed to limita!ions rmd darillcations sd. i(wth hen~in) 
2. Intentionally 
3. D;;:molish all (:oncrete looting and f()undatkms to 20' of ex.i:;ting 

elevation. 
~~. Buck fill with clean fill. as provided for under n::kvant city ordinmv..:e. compact 

such !Ill to at k:ast 95% compaction prior to grading. 
5. T<tkc reasonable steps to ensure tha1 any rain or ground water can readily escape the 

footprint of tht: she. provided however that w·ith regard to the so-called field slab 
which is locut~d bdo\V the fbnner tkld. TIG shall nol bl~ re<-{uired to remove or 
demolish such sbb but shall required 1o drill a sufficient number of holes 
through such slab 10 permit the escape of rain or ground water~ 

6. size. sort load all scmp into containers n~ required. 
7. Pr·epare, sort, and load all debris into coolaint~rs fiJr proper legal disposaL 
8. Pavements. roadways. parking lots. and adjacent slmcturc will remain in place. 

lot 


